



Jean-Etienne LORIVAL

Patent Attorney

Tel. + 33 4 65 38 19 66

jean-etienne.lorival@germainmaureau.com

Ph.D in Microelectronics, Jean-Etienne Lorival worked as a research engineer for several French laboratories. He was also during four years R&D engineering consultant for innovative financing. He joined Germain Maureau in 2021 as a patent attorney.

Work Experience

- **Since 2021: Germain Maureau**
Technical Area: electronics, Informatics, telecommunications & IoT
Area of expertise: patents
- **2016 - 2021: Innovatech Conseil (Dynergie Group)**
R&D engineering consultant for innovative financing
- **2015 - 2016: IMS laboratory, Talence, France. Waves group.**
Research Engineer
- **2013 - 2014: IMS laboratory, Talence, France. Nanoelectronics group, MODEL team.**
Research Engineer
- **2011 - 2012: Lyon Institute of Nanotechnology, INSA-Lyon site, Villeurbanne, France.**
Research Engineer
- **2009 - 2010: Lab-STICC laboratory, Brest, France.**
Research Engineer

Qualifications

- Ph. D in Microelectronics. Ecole Doctorale I2S, Montpellier, France
- Master of Science degree in Microelectronics engineering. Ecole Doctorale IS2, Montpellier, France

Languages

- French
- English